



AGREEMENTS SIGNED BY THE FACULTY OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES - UNIVERSITY OF TIRANA

No.	The institution with which the agreement was concluded	Website	Date of signature	Duration
1	"ELTA ALBANIA" ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHERS' ASSOCIATION	https://elta-albania.wixsite.com/eltaalbania	02.10.2023	5 years
2	ALBANIAN NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE DEAF (ANAD)	www.anad.al	13.09.2023	6 years
3	ALBANIAN INSTITUTION OF STATISTICS (INSTAT)	www.instat.gov.al	12.09.2023	5 years
4	ADMINISTRATION AND COORDINATION OFFICE OF APOLLONIA AND BYLIS ARCHAEOLOGICAL PARKS	www.apolloniaarchaeologicalpark.al	19.06.2023	5 years
5	KORÇA NATIONAL MUSEUM OF MEDIEVAL ART	www.kultura.gov.al	02.06.2023	5 years
6	GJIROKASTRA MUNICIPALITY	www.bashkiagjirokaster.gov.al	01.06.2023	5 years
7	"AMAZING ALBANIA" LLC TRAVEL AGENCY	www.amazingalbania.com	24.04.2023	5 years
8	MUSEUM CENTER OF KRUIJA	www.muzeumet-krujie.com	14.04.2023	5 years
9	ASSOCIATION OF ALBANIAN TRANSLATORS & INTERPRETERS		10.02.2023	5 years
10	"FAN NOLI" PUBLISHING HOUSE	www.booksal.com	10.02.2023	5 years
11	"HAFIZ IBRAHIM DALLIU" NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL	www.ibrahimdalliu.edu.al	26.01.2023	5 years
12	DELOITTE ALBANIA LLC	www.2.deloitte.com	12.12.2022	3 years
13	CENTER FOR STUDIES AND PUBLICATIONS FOR THE APPLIED SCIENCES	www.gspa.gov.al	01.11.2022	4 years
14	"FAIK KONICA" NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL	www.faikkonica.edu.al	18.02.2022	5 years
15	"ALEN" NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL	www.shkollajopubikealen.com	10.02.2022	5 years
16	"NUMANI" NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL	www.numani.edu.al	07.02.2022	5 years
17	NATIONAL EXPERIMENTAL THEATRE "KUJTIM SPAHIVOCETI"	WWW.TKEKS.AL	11.02.2022	4 years
18	ALBANIAN TOURISM UNION	www.hoteleriturizemalbania.al	08.02.2022	5 years
19	TIRANA MUNICIPALITY	www.tirana.al	03.02.2022	2 years
20	ALBA GLOBAL GROUP LLC	www.albaglobal.com	02.02.2022	5 years
21	"ERGYS BEZHANI" TRANSLATION OFFICE	www.ergysbezhani.com	25.01.2022	5 years
22	"IDEAL TRAVEL & TOURS" LLC TRAVEL AGENCY	www.ideal-travel.com	25.01.2022	5 years
23	DEKRA AKADEMIE LLC	www.dekra.al	25.01.2022	5 years
24	"YLLI GORKA" TRANSLATION OFFICE	no website	17.01.2022	5 years
25	ALBANIAN TELEGRAPHIC AGENCY	www.ata.gov.al	11.01.2022	5 years
26	COSMOS TRANSLATIONS & EVENTS LLC	www.elia-association.org	24.12.2021	5 years
27	SHEGA TRANS JSC	www.shega-trans.com	24.12.2021	5 years
28	T.E.A LLC	www.kaonbeer.com	24.12.2021	5 years
29	ASSOCIATION OF ALBANIAN PUBLISHERS	www.shbsh.al	16.12.2021	5 years
30	NATIONAL MUSEUM OF SECRET SURVEILLANCE "HOUSE OF LEAVES"	www.muzeugjiethi.gov.al	13.12.2021	5 years
31	"TOENA" PUBLISHING HOUSE	www.toena.al	19.11.2021	5 years
32	TIRANA NATIONAL HISTORICAL MUSEUM	www.mhk.gov.al	13.02.2020	5 years
33	GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF ARCHIVES	www.arkiva.gov.al	27.01.2020	5 years
34	MINISTRY OF DEFENCE	www.mod.gov.al	09.09.2019	5 years
35	MINISTRY OF CULTURE	www.kultura.gov.al	03.04.2019	5 years